CARVER SELECT BOARD

Robert Fennessy Elaine Weston
Town Administrator . Asst. Town Administrator

108 Main Street
Carver, MA 02330
Telephone: 508-866-3401/Fax: 508-866-4213

July 11, 2022

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Energy Facilities Siting Board

- Dept. of Public Utilities

Reference: EFSB 21-02/D.P.U. 22-59: Cranberry Point Energy Storage, LLC

VIA Email: dpu.efiling(@mass.gov
Andre.Gibeau{@mass.gov

Good day: |

~ OnJuly 6, 2022, the Carver Select Board met and discussed the petition for'a comprehensive exemption of
the Carver Zoning By-Laws, submitted by Cranberry Point Energy Storage, LLC, and voted 5-0 to oppose
the issuance of the comprehensive exemption permit.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above telephone number.

Best regards,

(Jﬂ’/a'

Kobert Fennessy, Jr. e
at /

Carver Town Administr

cc: Mark Townsend, Chair, Carver Select Board
Sarah Hewins, Vice Chair
Jennifer Bogart, Member
James Hoffian, Member . -
John Cotter, Member
Elaine Weston, Assistant Town Administr atcn
Andrew O. Kaplan: akaplan@pierceatwood.com
Amne O’Hanlon:  aohanlon@pierceatwood.com




